90 Eglinton Ave. East Suite 412
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consulting www.enerlife.com

BY EMAIL and RESS
September 15, 2025

Mr. Ritchie Murray

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray:

EB-2024-0115 Hydro Ottawa Limited 2026-2030 Custom IR Rate Application Technical
Conference - Building Owners and Managers Association Ottawa Time Estimate

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2, the Building Owners and Managers Association
Ottawa (BOMA Ottawa) provides the time estimates by panel for questioning in the
Technical Conference scheduled to commence on September 22, 2025.

Panel 1: 20 minutes
Panel 3: 30 minutes

Please note that BOMA Ottawa may also ask follow-up questions on issues brought up
by other parties during the technical conference.

Sincerely,

KJ'C/L\,?*'L 1

Clement Li

Consultant for BOMA Ottawa

Director, Policy & Regulatory Development
Enerlife Consulting Inc.

cli@enerlife.com

c: Dean Karakasis, BOMA Ottawa

Building towards a sustainable future



